‘5‘ Et:gtj'HarbDr

Friday, September 22, 2023, at 8:30 AM
Library Community Center Committee Meeting Minutes
This meeting will be conducted in person at the Donald & Carol Kress Pavilion — History Room
7845 Church Street Egg Harbor, W1, 54209

1. Call the Meeting to Order
Lensch called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m. Those in attendance were Angela Lensch,
Liz Heller, Steve Hamming, Natalie Morgan, Kaaren Northrop, Alex Cole, and Megan
Sawyer.

2. Approve the Agenda
Lensch moved to approve the agenda, second by Morgan, motion carried.

3. Approve August 25, 2023, Library Meeting Minutes
Lensch moved to approve the August 25, 2023 Library Community Center Committee
meeting minutes, second by Morgan, motion carried.

4. Open Session

5. Final August 2023 Manager Report
Cole reviewed the final August 2023 Manager Report included in the agenda packet.

There was another event, so the numbers are all updated to the exact numbers. Everything
else is the same.

6. September 2023 Manager Report
Cole reviewed the September 2023 Manager Report include in the agenda packet.

Heller mentioned the fireworks that the Alpine wedding had on the water. The switch
was installed so WPS will be onsite at the end of September to update the transformer.
The condenser fan burnt out, but it was replaced. When Interior Motive, the blind
company, fixed the chain, they found another issue that they are looking to replace.
Hamming suggested ordering an extra one, but Cole explained that they are all different.
The first week of October is a full watercolor workshop as well. More weddings booked
for 2024. Lensch asked if Reinke had good notes on how things got booked and if there
was a rush like this, and Cole explained that looking into reports we are about $30,000
ahead. Seems like a good influx-the only negative feedback we get is that we aren’t at the
size capacity that people need. Cole explained that it is not about the price or the space.

Lensch asked about the cost of the condenser fan, and Cole explained that it was not
under warranty but there was still room in the budget for it. Cole reviewed the numbers
for September. Northrop asked if we send the review requests to rehearsal dinners as
well, and Cole explained that we do. Northrop asked to push the reviews more.



7. FY 2024 Kress Pavilion Budget Recommendation
Cole reviewed the executive summary on this item included in the agenda packet: Please

see the FY 2024 Kress Pavilion Budget Summary attached. The summary reviews the
line-item detail as well as the adjustments that were made from FY 2023 to FY 2024 and
their justification. Also, attached is the full Kress Pavilion Budget Spreadsheet which
includes all revenues and expense related to the Kress Pavilion.

The committee reviewed the draft FY 2024 Kress Pavilion budget as prepared by staff.

The committee discussed staff pursuing an increased contribution from the Town of Egg
Harbor for the additional library hours, which staff intends on doing. Sawyer explained
that there was interest from the public to be open more often. Northrop suggested maybe
having a conversation to change the hours of the library. Morgan mentioned that she likes
having the evening hours after work. Sawyer asked about reducing the hours, and Lensch
said now is not the time to make that decision, but to start to look at it. Northrop
suggested asking Brennan.

The committee also suggested staff investigate having the credit card processing fees
absorbed by the client. Northrop stated that it is pretty standard now.

The committee suggested investigating installing a high-speed car charging station at the
building that would require payment in order to utilize. The committee suggested flipping
around the fees on Fridays and Sundays for weddings. Staff will investigate these items
in advance of the Village Board’s budget meeting.

Lensch moved to recommend to the Trustees approval of the proposed budget,
second by Northrop, motion carried.

8. Beam Resealing
Cole reviewed the executive summary on this item included in the agenda packet: Last

Fall Jess began working with Door County Color to re-seal the north and south beams as
there was considerable peeling and wear on the southernmost beam. DCC was on site
and sanded the beam down and began to reseal when they noticed the color was
noticeably darker than the other beams. This was due to the weathering/sanding down of
the beam in order to reseal. This was an item that was tentatively scheduled for this past
Spring but with the transition from Jess to Alex, thisitem did not get scheduled. In talking
with Ryan at DCC there are a few different options on how to re-seal the beams. Paint,
Stain or Seal. All would fall into different price points — he will be on property early
October to evaluate the beams as the last quote he gave was last September.
Recommendation: Move forward with the sealing option as this will require the least
amount of continual upkeep and is the most cost-effective option from the start. Cole will
reach out to other companies to see what the cost would be. It will likely need to happen
next spring since it cannot happen in winter.



Lensch moved to move forward with the sealing option, second by Hamming, motion
carried.

9. Car Charging Station

Cole reviewed the executive summary on this item included in the agenda packet: We
receiveda $1,000 grant to purchase or upgrade our car charging station from Destination
Door County. Upon receiving this grant and researching the best options available a fast-
charging unit was discussed. The upfront cost of upgrading to a fast-charging unit would
be tremendously higher than the money received by the grant. There needs to be another
system to make people pay when they are using it. Northrop asked if that is how it is in
most places, the committee agrees. Northrop asked if we would get 10x more revenue if we
could get it faster. Northrop asked if there will be another grant option, Cole explained

that they offered it every quarter this last year. Lensch asked if there is an option to sell

the ones that we have. Hamming says we have to do it at some point. Heller asked how
long they take to charge, and the fast ones take about 30 minutes, whereas ours take hours.
Lensch asked if we are replacing all 3 and Northrop said that it is just replacing 1. Lensch
asked the work that would need to be done, Cole explained that there is a separate meter
for it. Morgan mentioned that if we do not have credit card fees, that would recoup $4000.

The committee would like staff to continue to investigate the overall cost for the installation
of a fast-charging unit at the building as well as research the fees other facilities with fast

charging units charge EV owners to utilize the station.
10. Open Session

11. Next Meeting Time & Date (December 1% & January 5™
The next meeting is November 3™, 2023, at 8:30 a.m.

12. Adjournment
Lensch moved to adjourn, second by Heller, motion carried.

Meeting minutes were completed on 10/9/23 by Alysha Pudlo for review on 11/3/23.



